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The Career and Judicial Record of Cunningham R. Scott.

SHALL SCOTT BE DEPOSED?

Extraordinary Appeal in tho Name of the
Amerionn Protective Asscciation,

TRYING TO FORESTALL IMPEACHMENT

A Onliant Colonel Who Never Wore a Uni-
form nod an Able- Hodled PP'atriot Who
Sulked at Wome When the Na-
tlon's Life Was In Veril

Upon the eonvening of the legislature the
following appeal was placed in the hands of
its members:

OMAHA, Nebh,, Dee, 31, 1804, —0Ona af the
oreanizations of this city, sald to represent
over 8,000 voters in this oity and county, and
over 40,000 In the state, on the £6th day of
December, 1864, unanimously adopted the fol-
Jowing preamble and resolutions, which speak
for thomsolves;

“Wherens, It Ix rumored that there are pre-
Timinary steps belng taken by certaln attor-
neys of this city and district, at the dictation
of BEdward Mosewnter, covertly to emireh the
character of Judge Cunnlngham R. Secott, one
of the julges of our court, in order, ng we
believe, to gratity an unworthy, maliclous
sploen nghingt sald Judge, and to carry out
his well known polley of seeking to destroy
all those whom he eannot use, and that we
recapnize the motive of Roscwater in this
matter as akin to his oft-repeated cfforts
recking to destroy republlcans of this state
who would not truckle to his venomous be-
hests, and,

Wiheread, We know Judgs Cunningham R.
Bontt to be honest, upright, incortuptible and
fearlees in hig administration of the law, and
commend his manly and courageous adher-
etica to equal and exact justice in all cases
and to all persons, in his administration of
hix Judiclal office for the past three years, and
becauss he has required forelgnera secking
aaturalization to be Informed upon the prin-
cipios of our government; and,

“Wheroas, Judge Cunningham It. Scott I8 a
worthy cltizen, o true potriot, and an un-
ewerving Ameriean in all his outgolnegs and
incomings, both as a elitlzen and a judge of
the court; and,

“Wliereas, We are opposed to our courts
being terrorized Into subserviéeney to the
power of dny Individual or organization of
fndividunlas, or the character of their pro-
coedings smirched, or the Judges thereof
being traduced or vilified to gratily a per-
gonnl malice and hatred; and,

“Wherens, We regard Judge Scott’as the
peer of any district judge In the state, In
purity of charncter, honesty of purpose and
a desire to do right to all men; therefore,
be It

Y"Resolved, That we consider such an action
beneath the dignity of friends of law and
arder and gooll gevernment, subversive of the
Hberties of the people, a barrier to the en-
forcement of the law, and that It Is an un-
holy scheme to impeach, or attempt to im-
peach, eald Judge Cunningham R. Scott
to gratify a personal malice, bordering on
anarchy and revolution.

“Iesolved,” That we call upon the repre-
sentatives and senatora from Lhis county,
district and state to throttle any attempt
to bring reproanch upon sald Judge Cunning-
ham R. Scott, and his court, by Impeachment
proceedings of any name, nature or kind,
knowing as we do that there {s no ground
for such a proceeding, save that of bitter
personal malice and hatred of Rosewalter.

“Resolved, That we will stand by and de-
tend sald Judge Cunningham R. Scott and his
court agalpst such attacks, and will uphold
and support our representatives In thelr as-
slstince In that regard In defeating a ne-
farious, devilish scheme to blacken his char-
acter and subvert his court.”

While no names are attached to this ex-
{raordinary document, its authors have In so
many words commilted the American Pro-
tective nssoclation of this state to the en-
dorsement of .the allégations embodied there-
in, and thus challenged public attention to
the career of Cunningham K. Scott and his
judieial record, whigh The Dee deems It Its
duty and privilege to present to the legisla-
fure, leaving that body to decide for itself
whether Cunningham R. Seott s, or is not, a
worthy citizen, a true patriot, upright and
fearless in the administration of law with
equal and exact justlee in all cases and to
all persons; and whether or not his conduct
justifies hig removal from the bench.

BCOTT'S BARLY CAREER.

Incldents of His Life In JIown
Rt P'own to 1884,

Cunningham R. Scotteame to Omaha about
ten years ago. Upon his advent in this city
ho assumed and sported the title of colonel.
A martinet in manner, with “fight" written
all over his countenance, he wus belleved to
be & veteran who had served his country gal-
lantly In defense of the flag. When asked
from whence the colonel balled, It was not
from Appomattox and the historie apple tree,
but from the peaceful village of Anamosa, In.
He was o resident of Anamosa in ‘61, when
Fort Sumter wus attacked by the South Cur-
oling rebels, Beott was then a young man,
about 26 years of nge, In the prime of Iife,
full of ambition and patriotism. He was
anxious for an opportunity to make himsell
famous, und the war furnished the oppor-
tunity. Leading union men of the town had
demanded that several cltizens who were sup-
posed to bo southern sympathizers be re-
quired to take the cath of alleglance. Scott,
strange to say, counseled moderation and
went (o a mass meeting to speak ogalnst the
proposition.  Bul he flopped completely and
wade a speech demunding that every male
éltizen of the town be forced to take the oath,
A cause for his change of heart and utter-
ance was easily found. A militiry compiny was
belng orgaulged and Beott had concelved the
notion of seeking the bauble reputation at the
eannon's mouth as captain of the campany.
He was one of the most ardent promoters of
the pew company, He made u speech, in
which he declared he would part with all of
his worldly possessions for oue good shot at
# rebel, It was a great bid for votes, but it
falled. When the newly enrolled company
voled Lo select ite ofMcers B, B. Alderman of
Marion was almost unanlmously chosen cap-
tain, and Scott could not even capture a Heu-
tennncy or & minor office. The result of the
election sounded the death knell of his pa-
triotlsam, his fighting blood cooled with sur-
prising suddenness, and when the Ansmosa
company was ready to start for Davenport
to join the Twenly-first Jlowa infantry Scott's
namo had been stricken from Its enrollment.
His health had suddenly falled along with his
patriotism, aud ho was threatensd with rheu-
matison of the heart, and presented o physl-
clan's certificate to that effect, He remained
4 home guard through the entire wer, but
bhas proudly borne the title of “eolonel” ever
slnce he left Anamosa.

INPPED INTO POLITICS.

Having falled as o military hero, Scott tried
politics. He socured, by a trick ln counting
the ballots of & convention, the nomination for
distriot attorney on the republican tleket.
&n Stacy of Apamoss was the sctual nom-

g, but Seott's fine work prevalled and he
Wwas pominated. It was wol healthy to vole

the democratie tieket In Towa at that time,
And Soott was elected and merved six years,
Ho then tried to get the homindtion for stite
senator, was defoated and went over to the
tnemy, and fought every nomines of the re-
pibllean conventlon which had refused to
further honor him. This ended his career
In Anamosa. Embittersd by his defeat, he
quarreled  with his political _and personsl
friends, and finally left the clty, removing o
Counell Bluffe carly In 1872,
THE ASSAULT ON MONTOOMERY.

Seott's Councll Bluffs record (s bhut & repe-
titlon of the personnl and political nghts by
which he had achleved notoriety In Anamowsa.
Ho formod a lnw partonership with B F.
Montgomery, which wnas dissolved In April
or May, 1870, There were soma tragic events
conneoted with the dissointion of that part-
nership, which are best told by Mr. Mont-
pumery himself In an afidavit made about
Lhat time, In which he says

“In our dissolution and settlement

wa dl-
vided our accounts;

I took some and Scott
took somme. One account came to me against
J. T Hart, In which there was an ltem of
$10 for services. In settling up Mr. Hart did
not Know what the item meant, nor did 1,
Seott having retalned the partnorship books,
I went to him to try and find out what the
$10 Item was for. I met him in front of
his office on Penrl strect, He was (n con-
sultation with Willlam Orr, and as soon os
they were through talking 1 showed Scott
the account and asked him what It was for,
He told mo and then 1 asked him to let me
A0 an acconnt aganst Mr. Stern. He sald
that he would not let me ses tho books and
that If T did ses them It would ba by opern-
tlon of law. I think that at this time I
showed him a letter from James Ledwlch,
in which Ledwich clalmed to have pald him
soma money which had not been eredited,
nor was IL charged to Seott,  Scott sald that
Ledwleh wus a d-—d liar and that 1 had
nothing to do witly the matter. I told him
that there was certalnly a differonce between
money paid to the firm and open and out-
standing accounts. He sald that I should not
look at the books, and that he did not wint
to talk with me about It I told him that
there was no use of getting excited about It,
that 1f there had been any mistakes we ought
to talk mitiers over In a businees way and
corract them, He sald that he did not
proposs to correct anything; that T was an
overbearipg —— —— and that he did not
want toe talk to me. 1 told him that the
only objection 1 had to talking with him was
that he waa so d-——d small that it was difficult
to find him, and that #f hp had been stealing
I proposed to find It out. Hi asked me If
1 proposed to call him a thief, and 1 replied
that I meant to say Just what I had sald,

“"We were then standing about three or
four feet apart. He backed off about eight
oF ten feet, pulled his revolver out of his
pocket, cocked It, held it right at me and
swore that he would ‘shoot your d—d heart
out.' I stood quist for a moment and re-
marked to him that It was not necessary for
him to make a d—d fool of himself in publie,
I started away and went into hiz offlce and
stayed there for o moment and then came
daown. At that time Scott was walking
toward the ratlrond office.'

This 18 corrobornted by the afdavits of J,
Montgomery and Jacob SBlmms,

INDICTED BY THE GRAND JURY.

At the May term of the distriet court an
Indietment, of which the following I8 a true
copy, was returned against Scott by the
grand Jury of Pottawattamle county:

Indlctment; the state of Iowa
agalnst C. R. Scott, district Potta-
wattamie county, Iowa.

May term, 1878. The grand jury
of the county of Pottawattamle, in
the name and by the authority of
the state of lowa, accuse C. R.
Secott of the crime of assault with

sloction two years later Scott was as bit-
terly amainst him  as  he had  heen
tavorable to him two years before, It was
very shortly after the election In 1884 that

Scott left Council Bluffs and removed (o
Omaha.
For somé time after coming to Omaha,

"Colonel” Scott Tald 1ow and attended to the
practice of law, but durlng the summer of
1891 his polltieal ambition arose. In public
and In private he harangued those who
wauld lsten to him, laying particular elress
upon his loyalty to Omaha, and what he was
golng 1o do toward helping the elty. All of
this time he was nursing a politieal boom
and ueing his loyalty to Omaha ak a lever by
which to Help Nim along In his canvass. By
sly work he managed to securs o majority
of the delegates in the jadicial convention,
which was held In Exposition hall on Oeto-
ber 6 of that year. He wis nominated by
peclamation and after having been boosted

to the platform spoke as follows: “The
Judge who will refuse to recognize the
young attorney is a moral coward. The

Juldge who will throw eold water upon the
young attorney, simply because he is young,
Is the kind of a man who will whip a woman
and then boast aboul it,

“Now you have my platform. When I am
not busy trying to get the republican na-
tional econvention for Omaha you will find
me working for the ticket nominated today.”

Scott's electioneering mothods were char-
acleristie, He had never been noted as a
lberal contributor to campalgn funds and
after his nomination for judge declined to
pay hig assessment to the republican com-
mittes, and mever hns pald up. He was a
toomer from the word “go’ in the matter of
getting the republiean national convention of
1892 loeated In Omaha, He neglected hik
econvass for a plaea on the distriet bench
wiile he vigited other states, on money con-
tributed by Omohans, to enlist thelr ald in
Omalin's efforts to caplure the convention
prize, He pledged countless thousands for the
entertainment of delegates and had  his
pralses sounded by newspapers everywhere,
His campalgn for Judge progressed finely and
very cheaply. He was placed on the dele-
gatlon that was sent to Washingion to labor
for the loeation of the convention. This
turned his head completely.  His  concelt
knew no bounds, He had the convention as-
sured. Al he had to do was to go down to
Washington and have the natlonal commlittee
formally ratify his plans.

THAT TRIP TO WASHINGTON.

The commitiee of Omaha citizens started
for the national eapital on November 17,
1861, On the special train he guarreled with
every one and made himself unbearable, Upon
reaching Washlngton he at once gave Omaha
& very unenviable reputation, e inalsted
upon menopolizing the entire time allotted
to Omaha for the presentatlon specch when
every other eclty had three or four of the
nblest orators of thelr respective states, and
he was only prevalled upon to glve up part
of the timo after several disgraceful scenes
at the Arlington hotel. His speech before
the national committes was sbusive and lost
Dmuha several votes that would have been
cast for her but for his tirade, He was
lampooned and denounced by the leading
papers of the country for his want of cour-
tesy and his outrageous Insclence,

The most discourteous exhibition of con-
ecelt was Scott’s conducet at the white house,
The members of the Omahn delegation had

cnllad to pay thelr respects to Présldent

intent to murder, committed as fol-
laws: !

For that the sald C. R. Scott, on
the 10th day of May, A. D. 1878, In
the sald county of Pottawattamle,
and state of Towa, being armed
wilth a pistol, loaded and charged

THE STATE OF IOWA

AGAIXTET

with gunpowder and lesaden bullets,
which he, the said C. R. Scott, then

EEES

THE BENCH SCANDALIZED

——

Scott's Erratic Performances and Out-
rageous Judieial Usnrpations,

MENACE TO THE FREEDOM OF THE PRESS

A Porversion of Justice and Rockloss Disre-
gard of Constitutionn) Rights and Statn-
tory Limitations — Justics Withouat
Equality —Forgery at n Prominm,

At the opening of the February term of
court, 1802, Scott went upon the bench for
the first time, taking one of the Iaw court
rooms, Judge Davis having been assigned to
the eriminal Benech, By an agreement on-
tered Into by the judges, |t was declded that
Bcott should charge the grand jury, which
had been drawn for that term of court.

Scott dellvered one of his grand stand har-
rangued, o portion of which wag as follows:
“A dishonest public official, whether minls-
Lerial, legisiative or judiclul, is a public men-
uco and should be hunted down as n Blighter
of publie confidence; a peculator and specu-
Intor upon the property and rights of the pub-
lie; & perjurer, who mokes merchandise for
his own selfish and corrupt purposes of the
confidence and faith reposed in him by the
people. He I8 worse than a highway robber,
becauss the victim, the people, have not a
fighting chance to protect themselves ere he
robs them. To call such an officer a thief
wouldl bo flattering, - That such peérsons have
held  office within the boundaries of this
county, and within the statute of limitation
Is quite manifest, unless all indications polnt
the wrong ways Nor will you have to exer-
clse m very high degree of diligence to find
them If you are looking for publio eriminals,

YA little well directed effort on your part
ax grand jurors In the direction here indi-
cated, would doubtless open up a field into
which a stone could not be thrown without
hitting a eriminal.  You should see to It that
the stone 1s thrown, and thrown hard, You
owe It to yourselves, the people whom you
represent I your present serviee, and to
your sworn obligations to make that effort,
and to make it with such an uncompromising
zeal that hereafter, a mark more indelible
than that put upon Cain shall be stamped
upon their foreheads, marking them as ‘ticket
af leave men,' and moral blisters upon the
body polittic.

“There comes from the people a command
for a forward march all along the line of
vopur duty. You should give heed to that
ecry, for It comes from a patient, long-suffer-
ing endurance, which bas at last reached lts
limit."

SENT TWO LAWYERS TO JAIL.

Scott Jeft the criminal bench and went
back to his own court room, The grand
Jurors went out, and at one of thelr sessions
Lthey indicted Edward . Morearity, an ex-
member of the city counell.  After Morearlty's
arrest, he employed Bilas A. Cobb and W, J.
Clalr to defend him. A few days later these
lawyers filed a motion Ip Judge Davis' court
to quash the indletment, on the ground that
Juillge Beott's charge to the grand jury was
inflammatory, prejydicial and fhat It praju-
diced the grand jurors to an extent that they
wera not fair and impartial. This motion
wag filed on Morch 18, 18492,

The following day the Morearity trial was
before Judge Davis and a jury, In the erim-
inal section of the'district court. Just be-
fore noon, and unvited, [Judge Scott entered
the room, mounted ghe hench and took a seat
beside Judge Davis. Shortly afterward Judge
Davis adjourned " his eourt until 2 o'clock.
Then Judge Scott, wponhis own motion, ad-
dressed himself to Mo Clair, who, with Mr,
Cobb, was In the room, and asked him if he
sglgned the motlon Yo duash the indlictment.
Both gentlemen answered that the sigoatures
altached to the motion were theirs. Judge

gomery, did make an assault with
the Intent then and there, him, the
sald B, F. Montgomery, willully,

oy X i p— v
and there had and held in his right M /Cﬂ-/ﬁg‘-\
hand, in and upon one B. F. Mont-: — . /1 ot
L

felonlously, deliberately, premedita-
tively, and of his mallce afore-
thought to kil and murder, contrary
to the statute In such case made

and provided, and against the peace

and dignity of the state of lowa.
A. R. ANDERSON,
District Attorney.

INDICTMENT FOR

this Tth day of June, A, D. 1878,
F. H,L WARREN,
Clerke Distriet Court.
Issues a bench warrant for the ar-
rest of the defendant, and admit to

Presented In open court by the
foreman of the grand jury, In tha@M ﬁ?}ﬁ 9
presence of his fellows, and filed : t

& ins .

bail in the sum of §600 each, and in
dafault of ball commit to the jail of

Pottawattamle county until dis-
charged. J. R. REED,
Judge of the Thirteenth Judiclal

Distriet.

Scott gave the required bond and '@7’ h
the cnse was contlnued, Montgom- -

Foreman.

WITNESSES

W—,

ery removed to Denver and the case
never came to trial, but was guletly
disposed of, although the Indletment

still remaing & matter of record In
the office of the clerk of the courts
In Poltawattamle county,

“Colonel” Secott's methods were

Je

. il

shown [n the manner of the dissolu.
tion of the partnershlp with Mont-
gomiry which led to the attempted

murder by Scott of hls former legal

associate, Monigomery had been out of the
state on legal business and returned to find
that Scott had arbitrarily dissolved the part-
nership, had changed the locka on the doors
and was running things to suit himself,

ABUSED A WOMAN,

The “‘colonel” had another chance to show
his fighting prowess in Council Bluffs with a
woman for ap opponent, Mrs, Richardson had
rented n farm of Scott., She was to have a
one-half interest in the product of the farm
and the live stock. Scott wanted both halves
of the crop and & row was on. Scolt tried to
gel the woman cff the place and on ona of his
vislts, she avers, sald In the presence of her
children, “'You are a set of d—d dirty
tramps and dead beats,” and at another
time sald to her, "D—n you, If you
don't get off the place I'Yl thrown you
oft." Mrs. Rlchardson was forced oft
the place and commenced suit aga/nst Scott
for $10,000 damages, alleglng that Scott had
referred to ber as A d—d old blleter” and
had injured her character by his abusive and
vulgar language. In the tripl of the case
Scotl, who was defending his own luterests,
remarked: *“"About five veurs ago | was Lo
unfortunate as to have amassed a fortune of
$5.000 in cash, which I put into a farm In
Garner township. Later on | rented the farm
to that old helfer oveér there pointing to
Mrs. Richardson, “and ever since that t!me
we have been unable to ralse nothing but h—|
and cockle burs.'

Notwithstanding hls clever wversion, Seolt
whs unable to win his case, The Jury re-
turned a verdict in favor of Mra, Richardson,
which was satiafiod on October §, 1888,

HIS RECORD IN POLITICS,

When Judge Reed, now of the Unlted Stales
court, was upon the district bench, he aroused
the tre of Scott by making him sit down, with
the rebuke that a temple of justlee was not
the place (n which to wash dirty lloen, As a
result of this Scott made a bitter fight upon
Judge Reed when he was g candidate for the
supreme beuch,

Scott's boasted [fealty to the republican
party does not stand serutiny mueh betier
than his militayy record does, He bolted the
republicap nominee for copgress In  Lhe
Nioth lowa disirict in 1882. Beott took the
stump for W, H. M, Pusey, the demoeratic
nominee, abused Major Anderson, the re-
publican candidate, 8o unmercifully thar he
was compriled to take notlce of the doughty
oolenel avd In doilng so he xald, from
platlorm
Scott futo the world o tantalizge and aunoy
mankind bhe stamped on his brow '‘No Re
oourss,’ pever latending thut he should enter
his divine presence again.'” Anderson waus de-

feated, but when Mr. Pusey came up for re-

the
‘When God Almighty sent ©. R, |

Harrlson and were ushered Into the recep-
tlon chamber while the president wes hold-
Ing a conference in an adjoinlng room,

HELD DOWN THE CHAIR.

Regardless of the conception of any aet of
decency Scott seated himself in the presi-
dent's private chalr, and at the president's
private desk, remaining there even after
President Harrison had entered the room.
Ex-Governor Saunders Introduced the dele-
gntes to the president, but Scott did not rise
from his seat, though everpbody, including
the president, remalned standing.  Quite na-
turally the president wos nettled and turned
his back ou Scott while he tulked to the
other members of the delegation. Scolt re-
mained as motionless as o statue in the
president's chalr during the entire interview,
and when the delegatlon passed out of the
room Presldent Harrison Ignored Scott's pros-
ence, Beott finally plcked up his hat and
sauntered out after the delegation, mani-
festing the most Irritable temper because the
pregident had ignored him.

L -— =

An lowa Tribute.
Diea Molnes Capital,

Cunningham R. Scott, whom Jowa
kindly let Nebragskn have some  yeurs
ago snd who Is now a jJudge in  the

latter state, (8 bullding up quite a reputation
a8 a judiclal freak. Fle some time since sen-
lenced an editor to imprisonment for com-

menting on him  and  Nis  court, and
the fact that the supreme court
reversed him in the matter  does
unot eéem to bave lmproved h's temper, He s

now presiding In the criminal court of Doug-
lap county, where |a docketed a cose of erim-
inal lbel against thoe same editor,
made application for a change to amother
Judge, which Judge Scott refused. The editor
then went bafore the other five judges of the
district, sitting in baoe, and asked fer oan
order muking the tranafer. T'ho judges

The Intter

n-
vited Beott to come before them, wund
to give reasons why the trunsfer should

not be madeé. To the balliff who brought the
request Judge Beott sald, “Tuke thal back

to your judge, and tell him to mind his own |

buosiness.” He also refused to allow the
papers In the case to be Laken to the other
Judges, He auonunced that the weditor in
guestion should be tried In his court If hLe
(the judge) lived, and he was going to live
if he “"wasn't killed." One would think thes-
tern would bave poar suppart in Omaha with
free entertainments of this characier tn by
court house.

Scott nsked If they were willing to strike the
motion from the files' of the court. Mr. Cobb
replied that he wanted time to consider that
proposition. Instead of granting time, Judge
Sﬁu!t replled, *You will do it now or not at
all.*

They Informed Judge Scott that they would
strike nothing from thelr motlon, Then
there wos a scena in the court room. The up-
shot of the whole matter was that Clair and
Cobb were adjndged guilty of contempt of
court and sentenced to each pay a fine of $256
and remaln jall for twenty-four hours,

That afternpvon Scott started for one of the
northern countles In the distriet to be gone
for geveral days, and, In order to get the case
befors the supreme court, attorneys who ap-
peared for Clair and Cobb hurried around
and got tha bill of exceptions ready. They
wera presented to Scott while he was at the
Webster street depot walting for the de-
parture of the train, Instead of signing the
bill. he took the papere, put them Into his
pocket and remarked that he would look Into
tho matter,

In the meantime the sherif had carried
into execution the order of the court, and the
two men had been taken to the eounty jail,
Friends and others Interested themselves and
another record was made, supported by affida-
vits, and with an, attorney, hurrled away to
the supreme court, where supersedeus was
granted.

SUPREME COURT TOOK A HAND.

When the case came up for hearing in the
suprems court, the findings of Judge Scott
rrura set aside, not one of the Judges dissent-
ng.

In passing upon the case, the members of
the supreme bench reviewed the testimony
and aMdavits, added to thelr oplnlin when
considering the motion to quash the indlet-
ment, “We are constraipned to regard the ob-
Jection made to tho charge, so far as It as-
sumes the commizsion of the crime of brib-
ory, a merited erjticlsm. While doubtless
Intended as an admonition to the furors with
respect to thele duty, It cannot be construed
uthierwise thon as an Invasion of thelr prov-
ince, which amounts to an abuse of discre-
tion.*™

The Clulr-Cobb Incident tamed Judge Beott
down to gome extent, and during the summer
of 1862 he got along repsonably well with the
members of the bar, though thls was ac-
counted for In a measure by the fact that he
presided over one of the law dockets, and that
most of the cases thereon were continned by
the attorneys when reached. In September
of that year Scott went up to Telnmah to
hold the regular full term of court. There
was troubla from start to finish, and, op ac-
count of his violent exhibitions of temper,
ho was compelled o give It up as a bad job
and réeturn home,

Golng lo Blair to hold the fall term ¢
court in Washingtoh county, Judge Beott «n- |
tered the court housg, and immed'ately took i
place on the bench. Opening the docket he
cammenced a pall of the cases. Soon after
this, and wihille there was a lull in the pro-
ceedings, Judge 1. W, Osbourne, one of the
oldest practitioners {n thig portion of the
state, walked up to the bench and addressing
Judge SHeolt, eald,» “Qood Mmorping.” Seoll
did not reply, and My, Osborue wiihdrew,
During the day the cuyse of the staté on the
relation of Triplett pgninst Warner was callod
for 1ginl, Mr. Ostorne suggested that the
case might bLe steighen from the call, while
Attorney Jessa 1*. Davis Interposed an ob-
Jectlon, eaylng that Nt would be wrong (o
huve It dismissed, Seott marked this case
dismissed, then marked It continued, apfrer
which he erased both entries, so that the at-
torneys and the clerk were unable to tell .y
thing about ity disposétdan.

SOMETHING QF A CIRCUB

During the same dpy the case of John Roe
recelver ngainst the Richardson company was
| oo trial,  Juidge Osborne was conducting one
| #ide.  During the progress of the trial, Judge
| Oshorne huppencd Lo loek sround toward th
door, expecting the arrival of & nivsaenger
to Inform Lim of the condition of u member

The Couri—1 have declded that, toe. M
of his family, who at the tlmne waa very =lck 4 ial ;
'J,\, 1o r'l'ull,nullccd this look, and In 3“ an. ]'—_rv:\‘al.. \l..l_, you write Lh's article of your
Ery tone of woice remprked, I want you tu k] ‘"t.‘.l 087 s F —
| ok at me.” Judge Osborne answered fhet Mr, Simeral—You pexd not answer that
he wanted to sreak to hls. son & moment '“',l,'.':”'“; . ‘ i
Soott wtill augry., answered;, “'No, sir: you Pue Court—You tell him that again, sir
look st me.* I.uul I will have a contempt case against y.u
H, Wale GlIHa, ex-county Judev. member Mr. 8meral =1 am bhere appearing for the
of the Rurt county bar, wak hauled oyver the | Fighis of my cljent
coske by Beotl sl the same Seplember tirm The Courtl—You have be:n tehing to gel
of court. While in tbhe trisl ¢f the case of | 'Oba Jall yourzelf
Kirkel against Meonnelle, Jodge Boott told Mr. Simeral—Noe. This geatleman 1@ my
| Judge Gillls tbat ha pecd pot get lmany ob- | ellent |
| Jections, and (hat he need mot take any ex The Cuurt—Ar, Halllff, call the shesigr, 10§
L]
= ]

cuptions to the rulltig of the court, as the
teporter had siriot orders to dlways take
down exceptions after objections had beon
made. A witness was upon the stand and ob-

Jectlons Interfered with her giving testimony

Scott told Gillis that after the testimony was
all In, he conld make such objections as he
saw fit. After the trinl was over, Soott re-
fused to allow the obiectlons to appear, and
#ald that he had never made the statetnent,

During the term of court held at Tekamah
matters grew stormy, aa Boott continusd to
ronst the attorneya right and left. The gpec-
tators In the lobhy hissed and applnuded by
turng, untll the court résembled n pelitical
meeting much more than 1t did a tribunsl of
Justice. Beott hore down upon Lhe attorneys
a0 hnrd that they foally left (n diggust, On
the day befors the Annl adjournment, charges
of Insanity were filod against Reotl. The next
morning after the Aling of the charges, Scott
convened his court, whet 1. H, Bowes ardss
and stated that he undersipod that the com
nilsslon for examining into NWis sanity was
ready for him to appear, that L might b
decided If he was sane or Insane, Bootl be-
eamp very angry, and striking his hands o
gether, remarked: 1 will show youn who 1s
Insane."* He stormed about the room, abue-
ing the attorneys, telling them that they
would have to “shut up,” and proceed with
thelr cases. This the atlorneys refused to

da,
Attorney K. W. Paterson a! this term of
court was adjudged gullty of contempt of

conrt, fined $100 and the costs and remanded,
simply beecause he told Scott that he was not
ready to go Into the trial of the Monros case.
Scott Insisted that he shonld go on with the
case, while Peterson insiated 1t he coulid
not, for the reakon that he had not made the
preparations, A commitment was moade out
and Peterson was tnken to Jall, from whenoe
lie was relensed a few moments lator upon a
writ of habeas corpus, Issued by thoe county
Juldge,

Things were getting rather hot for Scott,
and he telegraphed to this elty, asking that
eone of the attorneys jump into the breach
And help him ont. The next morning Scott's
son and n couple of attorneys proceeded to
the scens, whore they found Scott holding the
fort, but not any court, for the attorneys had
refused to appear before him, and the jurors
had been digcharged. About this time, hows
ever, he discoversd that Peterson had been
released from custody, and frothing and foam-
Ing about, he Jdeclared that the county Judge
had no authority for lasuing the habeas
corpus, and that he would proceed agninst
that official. The shoerill was ordersd to go
out and retake Peterson and again commit
him to jail, this Injunction going along with
him, *If you don't do this, I will fine you
§1,000. There is a statutory penalty for not
carrying out the orders of the court, and 1
will seo that It Is Impoked.”

AGREED TO LEAVE TOWN.

The sheriff wos not made of the kind of
siuff that scares, but he went out and hunted
for Peterson, though he was not successful
ta any alarming degree,

Seott went before Judges Keysor and Irvine,
securing a tempornry order, rstraining the
Hoard of Insanity from acting, He alleged
that the members of the bar of Burt county
were In a consplriacy, but after listening to
the law and the evidence, the two members
of the district bench denied the Injunction,
helding that the Board of Insanity of Burt
county acted In a judieisd capacity, and that
its action could not bo controlled by the dls-
trict court. .

The climax had been reached, and things
had ecome to a show down, The Insanity
hoard held Its sesslon, taking testimony, but
as Scott had, in the meantime, left the town,
the matter was droppisd, but not untll after
there had been an agreement that he would
never return to that county to hold another
term of court This agreement was kept
upon the part of Scott, and since that day he
has studiously avelded both of the northern
countles In the distriet.

Soon after this a bar meeting of the entire
dlstrict was cualled In this elty. It was held
in room No. 1, In the court house, and was
attended by more than 200 attorneys. The
date was upon October 15, 1882, This meet-
ing was ealled for the purpose of appointing
a committee to Investigate the ofMeclal acts of
Judge Scott, After being In sesslon during
the greater portion of the aflernoon, a com-
mittese, consisting of Attorneys W. W. Morse-
man, G. W. Ambrose, W. H, Eller, D. D.
Gregory and John Schomp were appointed.
This committee went to Blair, In Washington
county, whers several days were spent in
laking testimony, after whieh the members
returned to this city and resumed thelr sit-
linga, Most of the testimony was In when
friends of Scott went to the members and
begged of them not to make a report. The
dreft of a report, however, was made, but
before being signed, it was locked in the
vaults of one of the banks, where it remains
to this day.

After the Burt county troubles, Judge Seott
dropped out of sight untll he went upon the
criminal bench. He had ranted cever the law
and the cquity dockets, but his mouthings
were allowed to pass uwnnoticed.

Soon after getting upon the criminal bench,
whera he had to deal with the rights of per-
sons, the c¢ase of the Btale against
Barney  McGion, charged with  mur-
der, was called [for trial, In the
dus course of time the jury returned a
vordiet of gullty, MeGinn was taken before
Scott for sentence, and being anxious to slip
the man off the face of the earth, he sen-
tenced him to be hanged, falling to allow
him the time to llve as provided by the
statules. Some days later Scott digcoyoered
his mistake and had MeGinn called before
him again, when and where he was the aee-
ond time sentenced to die. The atlorneys
took advantage of thls, and appealed the case
to the supreme court, where It {s at this
time.

SCOTT'S PECULIAR METHODS,

During the early apring of 1808 a large
quantity of sugar was stolen from the cars
and warehouse ¢f the Burlinglon road. De-
tectives traced the theft to T, P, Jardine, a
man who operated a city express company,
and George Smith, his employe. Both men
were arrested and leld to the distriet court,
where they pleaded not gullty, The case was
called, and they demanded separate trials.
Smith was tried before Judge Keysor, con-
victed and mentenced to & term of flve years
In the penitentlary, where he ls now serving
out the term. The case agalnst Jardine, the
prineipal, was continued until March B 1804,
when he went before Judge Scott, withdrew
hig plea of not gullly, and entered a plea of
gullty, This plea was accepted, and Jurding
was released on bonds, to appear at che Sep-
tember term of court. Upon the opening of
the Beptember term Jardine sgain appeared
befors Judge Scott, and the Imposging of the
sentenes was postponed for one year.

After Jurdine had been relessed, March 8,
The Bee gave publicity to the Illegnl pro
ceedings bad bifore Scott. The next day
W. I, Percival, the reporter who was sup-
posed to have gleancd the informatlon, was

“ested gn o warrant lssued by Scott, charg:

contempt of court, There was no tesd-

' tntroduced to show that Percival wrote
th tiele compliained of by the court,

2 oval was represenled by attorneys, aod

the following procsedings were huad:

The Court—The Judgment of the court
thiet the defendant i gullty of contempt,

Mr. Simeral—\We want your honor to nite
an exception,

The Court—1 don't’ note exceptions, =lr;
the reporter notes exceptions, Mr, Perclval,
have you anything to say why sentencs should
not be pronounced against you now? Stand
up here.

Mp, Perclval—I have my altorneys here; |
want my sliornéys

WOULD NOT LISTEN.

The Court—1 won't hear thim
hear you.

Mr. Pere'val=—1 have nothing to say.

The Court—You have nothing to gay?

Mr Bimeral—WIill your honor hear couns:1?
I think I can convinee your hinor that the
man s net in contempt

The Court—1 have already dec'ded that

Mr, Bimers!l—And that the law s with the
defendant

s

1 want to

| lnspne

this man Interfirea agale, you pat him under
arfest. You can’'t run this court worth a
oent.  Mr, Defendant, did you wrilte that ar
tiola?

Mr. Porcival—<1 refuse to answer that ques.
tion, your honor,

The Ceourt——Tike that down, Mr. Reporter,

The Court—Why do you refuse to mnewer
Mr. Simeral, coma bagk hete. T want to
warn you about advising him to do thims

Judge Ihitlie—If your honor please, 1T am
hate an attoraey for this defendant

The Court—I understand that, Judge: 1 nu-
detetand that; 1 understand exactly the situn
tien
this to yin

Judge DufMe—The eourt
this defendant guilty

DENIED ALL RIGHTS,
The Couiri=1 won't be interroptod.
Judge Dufe—1 demand my rights as an at

has Already found

torney, 1 am here as the attorney of the
defondant,
The Court—And 1 am here to pass upon

this case and sentence the defendant

Judge DufMie—1 think the court has
right 1o ask the defendunt for evidence
the case now

The Court—I hiave a right. 1 lave a right
L nek him Bny questlon o regard o the
erime for whilol he haeg been convictnd,  Far
attorneys to stand up here and tell & party
that has been convinted of a orime—tell him
that he need not answer a questlon—do thal
again—I moan Just what 1 siy—2Mr. Sherilt,
(F they do It agein, you put them onder ars
Fesat.

The Court—I now nzk you angn'n, what |s
the reason you rofuse to answor that qaes-
tion?

Mr. Perolval

no

L11]

I refuse to answer thal ques

tion.

The Court—You rvofuse to answer that ques:
thon®? Take that down, Mr. Reporter. You
stand mute, then, do you?

Meo Perelval—Yes, slr,

The Court—I ashaill reqidire you o enter

Intoe & bond for $500 for your apprarance next
Saturday morning, at which time 1 shall pro-
nounes sentence upon you The defendant (s
I your costaly, Mr, Sherift,
Judiee DuMe—Your honor
An exception to the order,
SUPREME COURT TO THE RESCUL
The next Saturday the ease was again
called, ercival appearing for sentence, bt
Instead of Scott Imposing the Judgment of
the eourt, he ordered o new trinl. Upas his
own testimony and that of a reporter on the
World-Herald, Scott adjudeed Pereival guiity
of contempt, fining him the sum of 60 and

will pliare nota

rosts, the ordeér belng that he stand com-
mitted until fne and ocosts were pail. Not
belng  disposed to part with this sum  of

money, Percival went to jafl, whers ho re-
mained for the space of six hours, and untl
the supreme court conld order him releasal,

This drag net set for the reporter wia In-
tended to eatch other fish, and (¢ Qid, too,

Having disposed of Percival, Scoll orderal
o warrant for the arrest of EBdward 1losp-
witter, editor of The Bee, and had that gentle-
man called nto court, ehargiiie him with be
ing responsibly for the poblleation of the
Jardine article, Mr. Hosewater tried Lo shiw
that he knew nothing about the publication
of the article until he read it in the paper,
but that made no difference to Scott. The
court would lsten to nothing, and before the
arguments were completed, he passed a eom-
mitment over to his stenographer, findipg Mr.
Rosewater guilty, fining him $500, and son-
tencing him to thirty days In the eounty
Jafll, Without allowing him to appeal, Mr
Rosewater was orderad hustled away to jall,
where he was allowed to remain until at-
torneys could reach a judge of the supreme
court, who, upon the showing entered uan
order for a release.

HE LIBERATES A FORGER.

Charles Woolrldge, alias Ge:rge Waoolridge,
came to Omnha sometime during the fall of
1808 and he soon found employment ae u
clerk and stable man with Healy & Heafy.
For a time he continued to worle and conduct
himself ‘as an lonorable man, but after belng
lere a few weeks he developed Into an ex-
pert forger, leaving many of the Dbusiness
firms with reminders of his handy pen.

The first intimation that Woolridge was not
hopnest enme through Hayden Dros.  Just hes
fore Christmas he appeared at the store and
purchased a smail quantity of goods, present-
ing a check purporting to bs signed by Healy
& Heafy. The check was cashed and sent
over to the store of Heafy & Heafy, where
Mergan Heafy pronouneed it a forgery. Thez
same day Woolridge presanted a §10 check at
the Diamond pool rooms, where it was cashed,
Several olher checks were scattered around
tewn by 'the man, all purporting to be signed
by Heafy & Heafy and all of them were pro-
nounced as forgeries, Two or three days later
he was located and arrested, Just as he was
in the act of leaving the clty., ¥riends of ths
man jumped into the breach and made good
most of the forged paper, bul notwithstanding
this the man was tried In the police court and
held to the distriet court.

On Febroary 7, 1804, Woolrldge was ar-
ralgned before Judge Scott, where he entered
a plew of not guilty and was remanded to fuil
to await trinl, Theres he remained until Feb-
ruary 20, when he wag again called before
Judge Scott, withdrawing his plea of not
guilty and entering a plea of gullty to (he
chuarge of forgery. As soon as this plen had
been entered Scatt suspended sentence until
September 17, 1804, the record, which s In
Seotl's hapdwriting, reading, “‘Prisoner re-
manded Lo Indl."”

Here, however, (s where there I8 a varlance
botween Lhe court records and the facts in he
case, There was o mlittimus made out for the
imprisonment of Woolrldge, Indicating that
he was in jall, while In fact he was not thers,
hut inetead was enjoying hls freedom. On the
back of this mittimus thers Is an order from
Scott reading that the man was dischurged
from custody.

As goon as Woolrldge elipnged his plea from
not guilty to gullty he left the court room, es-
vorted by a relative, and since that time he
hag never appsared to recelve the sentonce
which was to have been Imposed by Scott on
September 17, 1804, The records in the offios
of the clerk of the dlstrict court show that
Scott released the man without any bond and
without even regoiring him to enter into a
recognizance Lo appear,

DEFIED THE SUPREME COURT.

On February 2, 15801, Bdward Hargerahe!mer
forged a promissery note for $250, slgning the
name of Robert Price as malker and payable
to I'rederick Lindhorst. On the back of this
note Hargershelmer wrote the names of John
Riley and Frederiek Lindhorst, endorsers,
Having completed the forgery Hurgershelmer
sold the note to an {nnocent purchaser, When
the note mutured Priee, Riey and Lindhorat
were notified and asked to settle, They pro-
nounced the document a forgery and a few
days later Hurgershzimer was accuged of the
erlme, On April 8, 1861, he was arrested on
a warrant from thez police court and the trial
set for April 20. On that day, Instead of rting-
ing triml, he walyed examipation and was
held to the distreict court In bonds of $1.000,
oonditioned that he would appsar and defend.
‘I'he trial was had in the district eourt durlng
the Moy term, 1881, and Hargershelmer con-
vioted and sentenced to a térm of four years
in the penitentiary. A mctlon for o new trial
was filled, argued and overruled. Soon aller
this the attorneys for the prisoner appeiled
1o the supreme court, where the malter rested
undll April 6, 1894, when Chlef Justics Norval
handed down an oplnfon, sustdinlog the Judg-
ment of the lower coort. With the opinlon
Ihere was a mandale to the gheriff of Douglas
county, Instructivg Wim te mmedigtely take
Horgershelmer into custody and ciarry lnto
exceution the sentenos of the district coupt.

Pollowlng the ipstructions of the mandate
from Lhe supreme court Sheriff Dreéxel arrsstid
Hurgerghelmer and locked him o ghe county
jall, Seon after the arrest an attorney went
upon 1he streots wnd secured & number of
affidavite from people of the town tending to
show Lthat a% the time of the forgery Harger-
ahelmer was Insane. Thin attorney Ignored
the Board of L.eanity, laying the whole matier
betors Judge Scott, who on June 18 puried
upon the case, setting nslde the judgmen
the supreme eovrt wod finding Hargersheluisr
Nitonly did he do Cth's, but he pliced
the man uader bonds of $3500 10 appear and
soswer ot the Septembér lerm,

When the Seplenber térm openad Marger-
shelper waa not oo band, nor has he since

Ligen seen in this lucal'ty, as he departed as
s.o6 us Beott ordered his release.
VINDIOTIVE BENTENCES.
Soe time during the fall of 1804 Joubhn Me-

2it down a moment and 1 will expliia |

cordered o

= ——— ]
Avoy wnas detected In the act of stoaling
chickenm from a hen roost on Norlh Nige
teenth street. The man was arrested, and on
October S4 he was placed on  trlal befors
Seott, Whils the prosecuting attorney wWak
making his elosing statement to the jury
Scott left the beneh and retired to his private
room, réemaining there until he charged the
Jurs, 1t s alleged that while Scott was abs
scut from the court romm that the atternsy
for the state made Improper statoments to the
Jury regarding the evidencs which had been
roduecd =

The }-n-_\- fonnd MeAvoy muillty and the

peurt sentenesd him 1o & term of ohe year
In the penitentiney, notwithstanding the fagt
that there wore afMidavite submiked by J,
E. Flood, Domintek Cosgrove, William Me-
Avay, H. MeAvoy, J. €. Kenllworth and J.
I, Sheean, rediting the fact that Scott was
bont from the courl rovm during a pors
tlant of the triad

Itefore MeAvay was sentenced thers was
A motion for a new teinl, the ground being
| that there woers  frregolarities  caused by
Seott nbsenting himself. e rejocted all of
the objections and overenled the motion by
fklsting that thers was no truth in the
aflidavits

Last October Charles Conning barglarized

a realdones in this elty, was arrested, tried
I the eriminal court and convicted, Somse
duys  later ho was arfaigned for sentence

and on the way back 1o the county Jall he
made o bhreak for Hherty, but wias unsucoesss
ful.  Judge Scott heard of the man's attempt
10 cEcape

The juller and the deputies from the sher-
s dfce, 48 well as spectators, doeclare that
Sceolt gentenced Connlng W a term of sevon
yoars in the ponl tlnry, though the records
shiow thalt a ten-year senlence was lmposed,
Thess waoe partios state 1hat Sceott chianged
the length of the term after he hnd hoard of
Conning's attempt to escape from tho oMoer,

MALIGNANT PPERSECUTION,

During the summer of 1802 theé conduet of
soma of ShertT Dennett's deputies nnd jallors
breame: a pubilic seandal,  Jail dellveries had
beeome frequent. Tt was olrrently reported
and charged that priscners wore allowed to
roam about the city at will; some of them
were nken to gambling houses and disrep-
utable resorts by depuly sheriffa while they
wore serving out a sentence; that  Dank
Wrecker Mosher, who was then a prisoner la
the Douglas county jail, entertained female
friends In and out of the Jall, which, In faot,
had become & verltable brothel., Thess re-
portg were made publie through the press
and were flnally  formulated Into campalgn
charges agalnst BPennett, who was 4 can-
didute for re-election,

Somoe weeks afler the olection ex-Sherlff
Bonnett and the matron of the jall instituted
erbminnl Hbel procecdings against Edward
Rosowiter, editor of The Bee. The prelim-
inary hearing was had In the police court
and continued for nearly 1 month, The testi-
mony created o sensution, not only In the
cily, but in the wholp stute.  The rovelations
were slmply revolting, and the testimony
brought to Ught the horrible condition of af«
fadrd In the Douglas county jall, Notwith-
standing the fact that the testimony was the
same (n both cases, the Judge discharged Mr,
Rosowinter on the complalnt fled by Bennett
and held him to the district court on the
one filed by the matron, though all of the
chargos which had been malle were sub-
stantlated by o number of witnesses. The
transeript was filed in the dis-
trict  court and the  case  entered
upon Judge Scott's docket, where
it remalned for months, he insisting that 1t
would be digposed of when the proper time
nrrivod,

Prior to the convening of the Septomber
term of court in 1804 there wus a motlon
made to have the case transferred to the
docket of one of the other juilges, owing
to the hostility which Scott had at different
times expressed toward Mr, Rosewater, This
proposition was met by Scott with the stata-
ment that he had made arrangements with
a fndge from one of tho outside districta to
come to Omaha and sit upon the eriminal
bench to hear this partienlar cose. Mr.
Hosewater muade no objections to thls, and
there the matter regted until ‘early In Oce-
tober last, when Scott announced that he
had sot the ecase for trial, and ordered the
county attorney to be ready with his wit-
IOSENS,

Attorneys for Mr. Roscwnter prolested, bug
thelr protists went for naught, Scott de-
claring that he would try the case, and that
it would be called on the morning of October
17. On the day of this announcement the
attorneys flled afMdavits of several parties,
the purpose belng 1o show that Scott could
not sit to hear and determine the issues om
account of the prejudice which he bore Mr,
Rosewaler, .

These afidavits alleged that upon different
cecaslons the partles makfg them had heard
Scott express the most vindietive hostiMty
toward Mr. Hosewaler, even making threats
on his life. With these afidavits thers was
filed & motlon for a trangfer of the case to
the docket of one of the other Judges, With-
out the Kknowledge of Mr, Hosewater or his
attorneys, and without a hearing, the motion
wns overeiled,

The wholt matter was then laid before the
other membiors of the district bench, and five
Judges sltting, Lthe case was transferred from
the docket of Scott to the ane preglded over
by Judge Ambrose, As soon ns Scott learned
of the sction of his assoclutes he entored an
order setting their judgment anglde, declaring
it Megel and void.

In the meantime an applleation for a {rang-
fer of the case had besen presented to the su-
preme oourt and the order for the same had
beon entered of record. The next morning
when Scott entered the court room ho was
offlelally notified of the action of the supreme
court, and, finding hlmself defeated, he or-
dered the county attorney to dismiss the cise,
Guorge A, Boennett having stiated in open
court that If the hearing could not be befors
Heott he desired It dismissed,

JUDICTAL ESPIONAGE OVEIRl WOMEN.,

Last November, Attorney Patrick 0. Hawes
appoared boefore Heott for the purpose of
defonding  Willlam Milburn, charged with
forgery.  Howes filed a motion for a con-
tnurnee, alleging that he had been Informed
that the case had been set for a later day.
Scott Informed the attorney that ho oould
not walt, whereupsn Hawes left the room.
He was called back, when he informed Scott
thut 1t was impossible to practlee befors
him without costing aside all manhbood and
dignity,  ‘This aroused Scott’s Ire, and he
declared Hawes gullty of eontempt, and im=
posed a Jall sentence of ten doys In the
county Jall,  Sittlng down at a table, Hawes
wrots o note to hig wife, telllng her that
he had boen sent to Jall,  The note was
handed to an atterney, after which Scott
told his bulliff to seoure the paper and pass
It up to his desk.  This the  balliff dia
tuklng the letter away from the lawyer l.n&
handing It over to his masier, who took it
and read It from beglonlng to end.

The same day IL s0 happencd that Mrs,
Hmmn Fisher was at the court house for
the purpese of giving ilestimony relatlve to
some estato matter, While waiting for the
cake to be called she was siiting In Seott's
court room. Having watched the procsed-
ings In the Huwes coase, when the lettep
written by Hawes to his wife was read by
Scott she leaned over to her hushand who
wias sitting beslde her and whispered, “That
looks to me more ke power than justice,*
Beott's bplllr went over (o where the wo-
man woae eltting and asked her what she had
sald to her husband, Bhe repeated the words
and then the information was conveyed to
Seott. He at once culled the woman hefore
him and asked her i she had made the
remark. 8he Informed bim that she bad
whispered thoss words to her Liusband, AS
this the balli® approsched the bench and
informed Bcott how he had secured the ip-
tormation against Mes. Flaher. Heott thanked
the ballif and told him thet he bhud acted
properly In the matter, commending llm for
his walchfulness,

After asking Mrs

Fisker 1f she had any
money, and upun being Informed that she
was & poor woman, he fined her 310 and
costs for contempt of court, the entire Sum
werregaling $E1.80. Heott at onee mede AR
ntey in his dogket, eommitting the woman
until the fine and costs had been pald. ke
mittimus and placed the woman
in the custody of the sheriff, where she re-
mained until her son reached the court house
and pald the fine.

Want of space compels us o refraln from
eiting muny other lustances of Heoll's ocut-
burst of pansion and frengy, lnsulting 1o ats
torneys, witnesses, court ciicers, aud lis
collesgues on the bench.




